Swearingen, Gregory (Greg)j L (Confractor) (J6C

mlmmm_mm_

From: Wittlinger, Gary [Gary. Witllinger@mach.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 9:49 PM

To: Swearingen, Gregory (Greg) L (Contractor) (J6C); Kline, Bill
Subject: RE: Readiness Tracker Export and RT Status

Greq,

Congrats Again for the Excellent Effort...

Thanks,

Gary

~---—-~-0riginal Message-~----

From: Swearingen, Gregory (Greqg) I. (Contractor) (JGU)
[mailto:Gregory.Swearingen.ctr@dla.mil]

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 2:28 PM
. To: Klipe, Baill

Cc: Wittlinger, Gary

Subiject: FYI: Readiness Tracker Export and RT Staftus

BYI1:
The J6CII chief chimed in too...

————— Original Message-----
From: Miller, Mark J {Je6C)

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 1:54 DM

To: Schultz, Debra (Deb} L (J6C); Swearingen, Gregory {(Greq) I
(Contractor)

(J6C) ; Norris, Angela D (Contractor) (J6C)
Cc: Murphy, Timothy T (J6C)
Subject: RE: Readiness Tracker Export and RT Status

Greq,

You certainly set the standard for how this should work. Thanks for evervyvthing.

Mark

~---—--0riginal - Message---—---
From: Schultz, Debra (Deb) L ((Je6C) |
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 12:05 PM

To: Swearingen, Gregory {(Greg) L (Comtractor) (J6C); Miller, Mark J (J6C) ;
D (Contractor) ((J6C)

Cc: Murphy, Timothy T (J6C)
Subject: RE: Readiness Tracker Export and RT Status

Noxrris, Angela

Greg,

We're always happy to get the good news and encouraging words. I also want you to know
that we appreciate everything you do for this and all of your projects. Your attention to
detail on everything saves Mark and I much time and stress because we can always count on
vou to do the right thing and keep us informed when we need to know what's going on.

Debra L. Schultz
J6CILT
Lead IT Specialist.
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————— Original Message-----

From: Swearingen, Gregory (Greqg) L (Contractor) (Je6C)
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 11:51 AM

To: Millexr, Mark J (J6C); Schultz, Debra (Deb) L (06C§,imorrLs,.Angela I
(Contractorxr) (J6C)

Cc: Murphy, Timothy T (J6C) |
Subject: FW: Readiness Tracker Export and RT Statu

FYI: Good words from a customer, so thought I would pass along....

~-----Original Message-----
From: Sweeny, Joan LTC (DSCC)
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 11:36 &M

To: Swearingen, Gregory (Greg) L (Contractor) (J6C); Gamber, Jeffrey E
(DSCC)

Cc: Pitcock, John T (DSCC); Hubbell, Tamara J’(ConLractDr) (DSCC) ; Reisling, Randy
(Contractor) (J6C)

Subject: RE: Readiness Tracker Export and RT Status

- e e 2 "

Greg,

Thanks for staying on top of this very difficult and dynamic task. The tracking and

output this program provides is proving to be invaluable.
5

appreciate your tenacity. Keep up the good work.

LTC Dent
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